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Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board

August 22, 2024

Damaris Hanson, Utilities Division Manager Sent Via Electronic Mail
City of Morro Bay Public Works

595 Harbor Street

Morro Bay, CA 93442

Email: dhanson@morrobayca.gov

Dear Damaris Hanson:

REVISED NOTICE OF APPLICABILITY, RE-ENROLLMENT OF CITY OF MORRO
BAY IN WATER QUALITY ORDER 2012-0010, GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS FOR AQUIFER STORAGE AND RECOVERY PROJECTS THAT
INJECT DRINKING WATER INTO GROUNDWATER, AND TRANSMITTAL OF
REVISED MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM NO. R3-2021-0067

On August 6, 2024, the Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board (Central
Coast Water Board) received comments from the City of Morro Bay on the City’s
revised notice of applicability for Order 2012-0010 issued on July 11, 2024. We
understand that the City of Morro Bay will utilize a blend of groundwater and treated
surface water (State Water Project) water as the injectate for this revised pilot study as
presented in the June 18, 2024 Tracer Test Workplan. The groundwater will be
extracted from the Lower Morro Valley Groundwater Basin.

Sincerely,
Digitally.signed by Jennifer

Jennifer E pPp 240,22 05637

for Ryan E. Lodge
Executive Officer

CC:

Tim Thompson, GSI Water Solutions, tthompson@gsiws.com

David O'Rourke, GSI Water Solutions, dorourke@gsiws.com

Daniel Heimel, Confluence Engineering Solutions, danheimel@confluencees.com
Lydia Holmes, Carollo, lholmes@carollo.com

Mary Kate Forkan, Carollo, mforkan@carollo.com

Rachel Hohn, Rachel.Hohn@Waterboards.ca.gov

Jennifer Epp, Jennifer.Epp@Waterboards.ca.gov

WDR Program, GeoTracker RB3-WDR@Waterboards.ca.gov

Jane Gray, CHAIR | Ryan E. Lopce, Executive OFFICER

895 Aerovista Place, Suite 101, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralcoast
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ECM/CIWQS Place = 868768
GeoTracker No. = WDR100053984
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